
From: "Jeremy J. Schwarz" <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>
To: "Benjamin T. Houchin" <BHouchin@lancaster.ne.gov>

Date: 11/7/2023 3:31:13 PM
Subject: Fwd: Marshall Vogel

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jeremy J. Schwarz <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:04:28 PM
To: Sandy Pollack <spollack@pollackandball.com>
Cc: Christopher M. Turner <CMTurner@lancaster.ne.gov>
Subject: Re: Marshall Vogel
 
Sandy,

Thank you for the email. Marshal Vogel is not under arrest or a suspect in any crime.  I will conduct my
investigation in accordance with the law and will vigorously pursue any investigative leads to include but limited
to interviews of the Vogel family. 

Respectfully,

Inv. Schwarz

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sandy Pollack <spollack@pollackandball.com>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 4:38:04 PM
To: Jeremy J. Schwarz <JSchwarz@lancaster.ne.gov>
Cc: Christopher M. Turner <CMTurner@lancaster.ne.gov>
Subject: Marshall Vogel
 
Deputy Schwarz:

Kindly confirm receipt of this email and letter attached.
Thank you.

Sandy Pollack
 
 
Sanford Pollack, Esq.
Pollack & Ball, LLC
1003 H Street
Lincoln, NE 68508
(402) 476-7474
(402) 476-8682 (fax)
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